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TENDER BULLETIN NO.1  
  
 
 
Date: 19 March 2025 
 
 
 
ENQUIRY NO: CTT26142 
ENQUIRY: SERVICING AND CERTIFICATOIN OF LIFTING EQUIPMENT 
 
 
Subject: Technical Queries 
 
Question 1:  Do you need us to provide test weights for the load testing or will 
Petro SA be supplying the test weights?  
Answer: This is provided by PetroSA except for the load testing of the 
Pedestal cranes on the FA. 
 
Question 2: Kindly advise SWL of pedestal cranes and quantity of the same 
on the FA, and whether or not water bags may be used? 
Answer:  there are two pedestal cranes offshore. Proof load is 35.2 Ton. 
Water bags used to proof load. 
 
Question 3: Could you please indicate where the equipment is located  - 
offshore/onshore?  
Answer: Both; we have equipment onshore at the rigging workshop and 
offshore in rigging containers; should equipment be scrapped, it should be 
replaced as and when needed. 
See revised CBA 
 
Question 4:   Please provide us with the document for, “Latest Petro SA code- 
Lifting, Rigging and Materials Handling Operations Procedures” 
Answer: Refer to Osh Act and Mine health and Safety Regulations 
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Subject: Commercial  
 
Question 1:  On the CBA-Lifting Equipment, collum D12, formula, what is the 
0.05? And the 0.06? 
Answer:  This was just a factor to allow the calculation to represent a 1-year 
contract value. The 0.06 on following lines, has the same function. 
 
 
Please utilise revised CBA document (Commercial Bid Analysis) attached. 
Where items have been added or changed, this has been shown in red text. 
 
Draft Acceptance Agreement updated accordingly (attached). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enquiries 

 

Any enquiries regarding this submission should be addressed to Nesha Gaca 
in the Tender Office at telephone no. +27 044 601 3043 or e-mail address 
‘nesha.gaca@petrosa.co.za’. 
 
 


